LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 80TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION
April 1, 2007
TO: Honorable Dennis Bonnen, Chair, House Committee on Environmental Regulation
FROM: John S. O'Brien, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB2713 by Bonnen (Relating to an interim study concerning the state's demand for electric
generation capacity, the development of a long-term energy plan, and the effects on the
environment of electric generating facilities.), As Introduced

No fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The funding of the special committee would come from the contingent expense fund of the senate and
the contingent expense fund of the house of representatives equally, the members of the committee
will be reimbursed for expenses incurred in carrying out the provisions of this Act in accordance with
the senate and house of representatives rules of procedure and the policies of the

committees on administration. Other necessary expenses of operation shall be paid from

the contingent expense fund of the senate and the contingent expense fund of the house of
representatives equally.

L ocal Government I mpact

No fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.
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